Town of Bristol, Rhode Island

Department of Community Development

10 Court Street
Bristol, RI 02809
401-253-7000

June 11, 2025 /-6)
TO: Steven Contente, Town Administrator /(\

FROM: Diane M. Williamson, Director
=
RE: Portside Petition for Dancing and Entertainment o5
-
[ have reviewed the above petition and also reviewed same with the Building Official. =z
The interior renovations to create the function room were completed based on Architectural plans, .,
properly permitted, and inspected. o
€0

There is no objection to the petition for the outside or inside dancing and entertainment license sub;'sct
to the Fire Marshall’s determination on the occupant load and compliance with same.



